Desalegn Edossa

From: Murray, Colin <Colin.Murray@gov.mb.ca>

Sent: November 2, 2022 2:40 PM

To: Desalegn Edossa

Subject: DR D Edossa SouthMan 20221025 Boekhorst poultry

Attachments: DR D Edossa SouthMan 20221025 Boekhorst poultry.xlsx; SE-24-007-02W1 and b2k.zip
Hi Desalegn

Thank you for your information request. | completed a search of the Manitoba Conservation Data Centre's (CDC) rare
species database for your area of interest. This includes the primary location: SE-24-007-02W1; and a 2km radius buffer
from the footprint boundary.

| am attaching a Microsoft Excel spreadsheet summarizing these occurrences. The spreadsheet includes scientific and
common names, the provincial (SRank) rank for each species as well as the Manitoba Endangered Species and
Ecosystem Act, and the federal Committee on the Status of Endangered Wildlife in Canada (COSEWIC) and Species at
Risk Act (SARA) designations. I'm also including the ESRI Shapefiles used to fulfill this request.

Further information on this ranking system can be found on our website at: http://www.natureserve.org/conservation-
tools/conservation-status-assessment.

These designations can be found at:

http://web2.gov.mb.ca/laws/statutes/ccsm/ellle.php,

https://www.cosewic.ca/index.php/en-ca/ and

http://www.sararegistry.gc.ca/default.asp?lang=En&n=24F7211B-1.

Manitoba’s recommended setback distances can be found at:
https://www.gov.mb.ca/fish-wildlife/cdc/pubs/mbcdc-bird-setbacks-nov2021.pdf.

The information provided in this letter is based on existing data known to the Manitoba Conservation Data Centre of the
Wildlife and Fisheries Branch at the time of the request. These data are dependent on the research and observations of
CDC staff and others who have shared their data, and reflect our current state of knowledge. An absence of data does
not confirm the absence of any rare or endangered species. Many areas of the province have never been thoroughly
surveyed, therefore, the absence of data in any particular geographic area does not necessarily mean that species or
ecological communities of concern are not present. The information should not be regarded as a final statement on the
occurrence of any species of concern, nor should it substitute for on-site surveys for species or environmental
assessments. Also, because our Biotics database is continually updated and because information requests are evaluated
by type of action, any given response is only appropriate for its respective request.

Please contact the Manitoba CDC for an update on this natural heritage information if more than six months passes
before it is utilized.

Third party requests for products wholly or partially derived from our Biotics database must be approved by the
Manitoba CDC before information is released. Once approved, the primary user will identify the Manitoba CDC as data
contributors on any map or publication using data from our database, as the Manitoba Conservation Data Centre;
Wildlife and Fisheries Branch, Manitoba Sustainable Development.

This letter is for information purposes only - it does not constitute consent or approval of the proposed project or
activity, nor does it negate the need for any permits or approvals required by the Province of Manitoba.



We would be interested in receiving a copy of the results of any field surveys that you may undertake, to update our
database with the most current knowledge of the area.

If you have any questions or require further information contact me directly at (204) 945-7760.

Colin

Reference screen clip:



SEARCH CRITERIA

Within

Within 2km radius of site boundary of
Records in general area of

Records in general area of

Records in general area of

Records in general area of

Records in general area of

SITE

SE-24-007-02W1
SE-24-007-02W1
SE-24-007-02W1
SE-24-007-02W1
SE-24-007-02W1
SE-24-007-02W1
SE-24-007-02W1

SCINAME

No listed or tracked species occurrences found at this time
No listed or tracked species occurrences found at this time

Dolichonyx oryzivorus
Chelydra serpentina
Hesperia dacotae

COMNAME

Bobolink
Snapping Turtle
Dakota Skipper

Helianthus pauciflorus s: Stiff Sunflower

Faxonius immunis

Calico Crayfish

S_RANK

§354B
S3
s2
Su
S3

ESEA SARA COSEWIC

Threatened Threatened
Special Conc: Special Concern
Threatened Endangered Endangered

FIRSTOBS LASTOBS EO_RANK REPACC
2014-06-12  2014-06-12 E - Verified extant (via High
1974-09-12  1974-09-12 H - Historical High
1991-06-24  1991-06-24 X - Extirpated Medium
2007-01-01  2007-01-01 E - Verified extant (via Medium
2003-08-14  2003-08-14 E - Verified extant (via



RURAL MUNICIPALITY OF MACDONALD

FileNo. C L 7)1 b /a3 o

APPLICATION FOR: FEE PAID Sy .
VARIATION-ORDER $300.00 [Fedlncday [ G Tb\&&
CONDITIONAL USE $ 300.00
RE-ZONING AgtualCest

Landowner Boekhorst Poultry Ltd. Applicant  Boekhorst, Kees

Legal Description of Property & Civic Address Pt. SE 24-7-2 WPM

6123 Road 39NW Roll No. 295360.000

Location of Property Southwest of Brunkild

Macdonald Zoning By-law as amended RM of Macdonald Zoning By-Law No. 5/18, as amended

Subject Provision Table 3-1 Principal Uses (a) Agriculture - Livestock operations of 10 animal units or more may be

considered a conditional use.

Varied-te-Allew/Conditional Use Requested/Amended-te A livestock operation of 10 animal units or more

Reasons in support For the expansion of the poultry flock from an existing 8o layers ( 2/¢  au)

0 éoc)o layers ( <~ animal units).
HS

I/We undertake to observe and perform all provisions of The Planning Act, the applicable Zoning By-law, any development
agreement entered into under Section 150 of The Planning Act and any conditions imposed under Sections 106 or 107 of The
Planning Act. [|/We agree to the public disclosure of all information which is provided to the municipality or members of

Council in connection with this application.

Signature of Landowneg_wmmalﬁ. Date ock. 2. G 2022
Address of Owner BOX ) 6 Brunwild, WIB ROGOEO Telephone | 2004 7S50 IS Y |
Email: (4 h E Email.

Signature of Applicant VYHYLB@Q)/JQOrS &Q&\@ Date ock. 2.4 2022
Address  Bog 16, Brunild, MB. ROGOED Telephone | . 204 . 2S0. ISy
emal. _UeeDlooe khorst@ hobmail . com

Application Received By ock. 2.4 '29 %7% pate  ock 24 2022

Personal information collected on this form is protected by The Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act and will be used only to respond to this request.

P:\Shared\Janine\Variance Cond Use app R#295360 Boekhorst, K. - ILO Poultry - AG



B R.M. OF MACDONALD Page 1 of 1
L Deme { 161 MANDAN DRIVE P.O. BOX 100 RECEIPT #
| R } SANFORD MB ROG 2J0 202213713
BE— (204) 736-2255 DATE OF ISSUE
OFFICIAL RECEIPT 2oa1n
. 2:12.07PM
Duplicate Copy POSTING DATE
BOEKHORST POULTRY LTD. 2022-10-24
BOX 16
BRUNKILD , MB
ROG OEO
CANADA
ACCOUNT # DESCRIPTION PREV BAL PAYMENT BALANCE GST PST
1030067084000 GL | CU 76/22 SE 24-7-2W 295360 BOEKHORST 300.00
POULTRY
CHEQUE (238) 300.00 | PST $0.00 Receipted By
GST REG. # 107942609RT $0.00 SCH
LEVY $0.00 Batch#
TOTAL AMOUNT RECEIVED $300.00 35243




